TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Milton Dohoney Jr., City Administrator

SUBJECT: Response to R-24-019 - Resolution Reaffirming the Commitment to
Establish an Unarmed Response Crisis Response Program in the City of

Ann Arbor

DATE: January 26, 2024

In accordance with R-24-019 - Resolution Reaffirming the Commitment to Establish an
Unarmed Response Crisis Response Program in the City of Ann Arbor, below is a

response to the following resolved clause.

RESOLVED, That the Ann Arbor City Council directs the City Administrator to provide a
timeline for the issuance of a new Unarmed Crisis Response RFP, including key
milestones and objectives, no later than close of business on Friday, January 26, 2024.

Activity/Event

Publication Date

Written Question Deadline

Addenda Published (if needed)
Proposal Due Date

Tentative Interviews (if needed)
Selection/Negotiations

Expected City Council Authorizations

Anticipated Date

March 1, 2024

March 19, 2024, 11:00 a.m.

Week of April 1, 2024

April 18, 2024 by 3:00 p.m. (Local Time)
Week of May 13, 2024

May/June/July 2024

August/September 2024
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https://a2gov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6469766&GUID=A09856C3-92C0-4435-9218-622996FF893C&Options=ID|Text|&Search=R-24-019

